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Your ref: 3/2018/0013 

Date: 29th January 2018 

  

FAO A Dowd 
 
 
Dear Mr Macholc, 
 
Planning Application 3/2018/0013: External repointing using lime mortar, internal 
re-plastering using lime plaster, replacement of lead flashings to chimney stacks, 
replacement of damaged stone flags on front and rear roof pitches, removal of 
part of ridge beam above 29 Windy Street and replacement with new timber.  
Brabins Almshouses, 29-33 Windy Street, Chipping PR3 2GD 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above application.  The works as described in the 
application and planning statement appear appropriate as far as they go, although 
further details of the proposed timber repair and the lime mortar and plaster mixes would 
have been useful.  If these details can be agreed with Mr Dowd we would not have any 
objections to the proposals, nor would we consider that any archaeological recording is 
necessary. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 

Peter Iles 


